

Adv 107

Not Good Auth

From: D. DUNLEAVY
To: Charles Lister, HSD1 of Department of Health
Date Posted: 14 October 1999 11:38:00
Date Printed: 14 October 1999 11:41:53
Subject: Re(2): NBA: vCJD and Donor Deferral

I agree with your analysis. I believe that advice on the data processing point without express consent has already been given in relation to the surgical instruments problem although we have not actually advised on it in relation to the NBA. But we could if it is considered necessary.

DAVID DUNLEAVY SOLC2